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Situation: 

 

At the end of a series, boat A and boat B had the same total score and the same race scores 
when listed in order of best to worst. 

In one of the races both boats received 3 points:  

Boat A received 3 points according to her position when crossing the finishing line, and boat B 

received her 3 points as RDG. 

Question 1: 

 

For purpose of tie breaking, does a score based on a boat's finishing position in a race have 
equal standing as a score given as redress to a boat that did not cross the finishing line? 

 

Answer 1: 
 

Yes, rule A8 refers to race scores. How the scores were acquired is irrelevant. 

 

 
Question 2: 

 

Would the answer be the same if the boat that was given redress had actually finished the race? 
 

Answer 2: 

 

Yes, see answer 1. 
 

 

 


